
From: Arellano, Joey
To: FLHouseDems
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Rep. Harris Hosts Food Distribution Event at Taft Community Center
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:28:43 PM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
May 30, 2023
 
CONTACT:
Sergio Cartagena
Office of Representative Rita Harris
sergio.cartagena@myfloridahouse.gov
(850) 717-5044
 
Representative Rita Harris Hosts Food Distribution Event at

Taft Community Center
 
ORLANDO, Fla. - Tomorrow, May 31st, Representative Rita Harris (D-
Orlando) will host a food distribution event at the Taft Neighborhood Center in
Orlando. Families in need will be served on a first come, first served basis starting at
11 AM at 9500 S. Orange Avenue.
 
Final donations of non-perishable food items can be made up until the start of the
event. The Taft Neighborhood Center is requesting that families do not line up for this
drive-through event until 10:30 AM. Donations of food for this event were made by
Farm Share and residents of House District 44.
 
“There are over 2 million Floridians facing food insecurity, including residents who
live in House District 44,” said Representative Harris. “I am thankful for
organizations like Farm Share and the Taft Neighborhood Center for providing
donations and allowing for distribution of food to families in need.”
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